Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Kajita, Carole, CDA

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:13 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: PLN 2012-00189, CUP, 5269 Crow Canyon Rd., C.V, Continued operation of a light

auto repair facility with no proposed changes

Mark,

Thank you for your swift response which is appreciated.

Carole Kajita, Planner
Alameda County Community Development Agency, Planning Department
224 W. Winton Ave. Hayward, CA 94544

510-670-6521
510-785-8793 fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person(s) or entity(ies) to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and /or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 1:19 PM

To: Kajita, Carole, CDA

Cc: 'kevin hinkley'; 'Esters, Kelly C'; Weston, Robert, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: PLN 2012-00189, CUP, 5269 Crow Canyon Rd., C.V, Continued operation of a light auto repair facility with
no proposed changes

Carole,
Pardon my delay. First Rob was out of the office Monday, and then ATT cut our data lines yesterday so we were cut off
from the world for a good long while; an unfortunate first.

Regardless, | spoke with Rob Weston yesterday and neither the Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) CUPA
(Certified Unified Program Agency — Underground Storage Tank [UST] Compliance Testing) program or the LOP (Local
Oversight Program for releases from USTs) program have comments relative to Mr. Hinkley’s Conditional Use Permit
(CUP) for the auto repair facility.

In regards to the installation of a remediation system at the site by Chevron USA (by their consultant CRA), ACEH is
aware of recent progress being made at the site in order to address contaminant releases from three gasoline USTs long
removed from the site (October 1990). These releases are not in any way associated with the Waste Oil UST Mr. Hinkley
currently maintains (with mandated ACEH CUPA inspections). ACEH is interested in seeing the work on the gasoline
remediation system continue.

Please be aware that Mr. Hinkley’s CUP is not (and should not be) related to the installation of a remediation system.
They are for different purposes (different activities as well as different USTs) and are being handled by different parties.

Should you have further questions, please let me know.
Best,



Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Kajita, Carole, CDA

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 12:24 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: 'kevin hinkley'; 'Esters, Kelly C'

Subject: PLN 2012-00189, CUP, 5269 Crow Canyon Rd., C.V, Continued operation of a light auto repair facility with no
proposed changes

Mark,

An applicant, Mr. Kevin Hinkley, has applied for a Conditional Use Permit for continued operation of a light auto repair
facility located at 5269 Crow Canyon Rd., Castro Valley. There is an ongoing remediation project being untaken on this
site pertaining to an underground tank. In order for this project to move forward to schedule a public hearing, we will
need referral comments from your department by Friday March 22, 2013. Any comments (even if there are no
comments) or conditions of approval for this CUP is much appreciated.

Documents are attached.
If you have any questions, please contact me by e-mail or phone. My extension is 5-6515.

Thank you.

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

From: Esters, Kelly C [KEsters@chevron.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 3:19 PM

To: Kajita, Carole, CDA

Cc: kevin hinkley; Hetrick, Eric G; Littleworth, Arthur Todd; Wilken, Brandon; Gilbert, Judy

Subject: Site No. 95607 - 5269 Crow Canyon Road, Castro Valley, CA - PLN 2012-00189 - CUP
Renewal

Attachments: 95607-Site Plan.pdf; 95607.RAP.01.08.2007..pdf; 95607.ACEHS Ltr.02.07.2007[1].pdf

Importance: High

Ms. Kajita,

To follow up on my email from yesterday, | provide the following information. Attached for your reference is a site plan
which includes current well locations and the proposed location of the remediation system to be installed later this
year. Please note the proposed location of the remediation system is contingent upon our own planning and permitting
process.

On January 8, 2007, Cambria Environmental Technology Inc. (currently Conestoga-Rovers & Associates “CRA”) submitted
the Remedial Action Plan (“RAP”), which was approved by Alameda County Environmental Health Services (ACEHS) in a
letter dated February 7, 2007. A copy of the RAP and the approval letter are attached for your reference. To
summarize, the RAP proposed the following scope of work:

1. Install a dual phase extraction (DPE) remediation system at the site;

Connect the DPE remediation system to wells C-1, C-3, C-6, C-9, C-12, and RW-1; and

3. Locate the DPE remediation system on the southern portion of the site adjacent to the site building (see Figure 2
of the RAP).

N

Based on current site conditions and additional remedial assessment since 2007, CRA is proposing the following changes
to the approved RAP:

1. The DPE remediation system will be partially located in the southern portion of the site, adjacent to the site
building and partially on the northwestern portion of the site adjacent to the retaining wall (see the attached
site plan);

2. Connect the DPE remediation system to wells C-1, C-3 and C-6 with underground piping. Based on current
groundwater concentrations, connections to wells C-9, C-12, and RW-1 are no longer necessary; and

3. The retaining wall running parallel to Waterford Place will be retrofitted so that it can support the weight of the
DPE remediation system.

CRA is currently drafting a RAP Addendum to submit to Mark Detterman (510-567-6876 / mark.detterman@acgov.org) at
ACEH for approval which will encompass the proposed changes. In addition, CRA and Chevron are currently working
with ACEH to set up a meeting to discuss these changes and finalize a path forward for the remediation system
installation. Once Chevron has met with ACEH and the remediation system design has been finalized, CRA will submit a
project package to Alameda County Planning Department to begin the process of obtaining the necessary permits to
install and operate the remediation system.

| would still like to talk to you to determine your specific needs and make sure that we have provided the appropriate
information and/or documentation. Please contact me at (925) 790-6480 at your earliest convenience. Thank you.



Kelly C. Esters
Property Specialist
Claims & Agreements - West

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, Room 5323

San Ramon, CA 94583-2324

Telephone: 925.790.6480

kesters@chevron.com
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C A M BRI A January 8, 2007

Cambria
Environmental
Technology, Inc.

5900 Hollis Street
Suite A

Mr. Barney Chan

Alameda County Environmental Health Services (ACEHS)
Department of Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502

Re: Remedial Action Plan
Former Chevron Service Station #9-5607
5269 Crow Canyon Road
Castro Valley, California
Cambria Project No. 31J-1950

Dear Mr. Chan,

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron), Cambria Environmental
Technology, Inc. (Cambria) is submitting this remedial action plan (RAP) for the above-
referenced site (Figure 1). This RAP was requested by Alameda County Environmental Health
Services (ACEHS) in a letter dated August 15, 2005 (Attachment A). The description of the
proposed remediation system, hydrocarbon distribution in soil and groundwater, and proposed
schedule of implementation are presented below.

PROPOSED REMEDIAL ACTION

A two-phase extraction (TPE) pilot test was performed at the site, which indicated that TPE
would be an effective technology to remove hydrocarbon mass located in soil below the water
table underlying the- site. Results of this test were summarized in Cambria’s Two-Phase
Extraction Pilot Test Report, dated July 12, 2005. TPE is a form of multi-phase extraction (MPE)
in which groundwater and soil vapor are extracted simultaneously from an extraction well by
applying a high vacuum to a hose (or “stinger””) which is lowered into the groundwater within the
extraction well. Upon review of the extent of soil and groundwater impacts beneath the site and
adjacent properties, Cambria believes that dual-phase extraction (DPE) is the more appropriate
form of MPE to implement at the site. DPE is the form of MPE in which groundwater is
extracted from a well using a submersible pump and then a vacuum is applied directly to the well
casing to extract soil vapor. DPE would be more technically feasible due to the greater distances
from the proposed remediation compound to the proposed extraction wells than originally
estimated at the time of the TPE pilot test. Therefore, Cambria recommends implementation of a

DPE system at the site to remove hydrocarbon mass to the point that environmental screening

Emeryville, CA 94608

Tel (510) 420-0700
Fax (510) 420-9170




ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

February 7, 2007 VIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

{i Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
ameda, CA 94502-6577

0) 567-6700

(b10) 337-9335

Mr. Satya Sinha SHESS
Chevron Environmental Management Co,
P.O. Box 6012, Room K2216 R
San Ramon, CA 94583

FEB 13 2007

Dear Mr. Sinha:

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000350, Chevron #9-5607, 5269 Crow Canyon Rdad,
Castro Valley, CA 94546

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has recently reviewed the case file
for the subject site including the January 8, 2007 Remedial Action Plan. The RAP
proposes dual phase extraction from the existing wells, C-1, C-3, RW-1, C-6, C-9 and C-

71 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

12. Curiously, the report states that the RAP was requested in the County's August 15,
2005 letter. The County letter requested this work plan be submitted by September 16,
2005. Significant delays have occurred which have prolonged this submittal to the
January 2007 date. We suggest that the RAP be considered an interim RAP so as to
expedite the process. We approve of the proposed RAP and hope that the system can
be permitted, constructed and operational sooner than the stated Third Quarter of 2007.

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please submit technical reports to our office according to the following schedule:-

* 60 days after initiating DPE - Interim Remediation Results and Cumulative
Updates in all subsequent QMRs

These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code
Section 25296.10. 23 CCR Sections 2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline
the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized release from a
petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request.

ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL OF REPORTS

Effective January 31, 2006, the Alameda County Environmental Cleanup Oversight
Programs (LOP_and. SLIC) require. submission of all. reports .in electronic form to the.
county’s ftp site. Paper copies of reports will no longer be accepted. The electronic
copy replaces the paper copy and will be used for all public information requests,
regulatory review, and compliance/enforcement activities. Please do not submit reports
as attachments to electronic mail.

Submission of reports to the Alameda County ftp site is an addition to existing
requirements for electronic submittal of information to the State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB) Geotracker website. Submission of reports to the Geotracker
website does not fulfill the requirement to submit documents to the Alameda County ftp
site. In September 2004, the SWRCB adopted regulations that require electronic
submittal of information for groundwater cleanup programs. For several years,
responsible parties for cleanup of leaks from underground storage tanks (USTs) have




Mr. Satya Sinha

February 7, 2007 _
5269 Crow Canyon Rd., Castro Valley
Page 2 of 3

been required to submit groundwater analytical data, surveyed locations of monitor
wells, and other data to the Geotracker database over the Internet. Beginning July 1,
2005, electronic submittal of a complete copy of all necessary reports was required in
Geotracker (in PDF format). Please visit the SWRCB website for more information on
these requirements (http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/ust/cleanup/electronic_reporting).

In order to facilitate electronic correspondence, we request that you provide up to date
electronic mail addresses for all responsible and interested parties. Please provide
current electronic mail addresses and notify us of future changes to electronic mail
addresses by sending an electronic mail message to me at barney.chan@acgov.org.

| PERJURY STATEMENT

All work plans, technical reports, or technical documents submitted to ACEH must be
accompanied by a cover letter from the responsible party that states, at a minimum,.the
following: "l declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information and/or
recommendations contained in the attached document or report is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge." This letter must be signed by an officer or legally authorized
representative of your company. Please include a cover letter satisfying these
requirements with all future reports and technical documents submitted for this fuel leak
case. '

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION & CONCLUSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS

The California Business and Professions Code (Sections 6735, 6835, and 7835.1)
requires that work plans and technical or implementation reports containing geologic or
engineering evaluations and/or judgments be performed under the direction of an
appropriately registered or certified professional. For your submittal to be considered a
valid technical report, you are to present site specific -data, data interpretations, and
recommendations prepared by an appropriately licensed professional and include the
professional registration stamp, signature, and statement of professional certification.
Please ensure all that all technical reports submitted for this fuel leak case meet this
requirement.

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK CLEANUP FUND

Please note that delays in investigation, later reports, or enforcement actions may result
in your becoming-ineligible to receive grant money from the state's Underground Storage. .
Tank Cleanup Fund (Senate Bill' 2004) to reimburse you for the cost of cleanup.

AGENCY OVERSIGHT

If it appears as though significant delays are occurring or reports are not submitted as
requested, we will consider referring your case to the Regional Board or other
appropriate agency, including the County District Attorney, for possible enforcement .
actions. California Health and Safety Code, Section 25299.76 authorizes enforcement
including administrative action or monetary penalties of up to $10,000 per day for each
day of violation.




Mr. Satya Sinha
February 7, 2007

5269 Crow Canyon Rd., Castro Valley
Page 3 of 3

If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 567-6765.

Sincerely,

5@3@ M (M

Barney M. Chan
Hazardous Materials Spemahst

cc: files, D. Drogos
Mr. Robert Foss, Cambria Environmental, 5900 Hollis St., Suite A, Emeryville,
CA 94608
Mr. Kevin Hinckley, 5269 Crow Canyon Rd., Castro Valley, CA 94546
Ms. Dianne Riggs, Forest Creek Townhomes Assoc., clo Walsh Property
Management, P.O. Box 2657, Castro Valley, CA 94541

2_7_07 5269CrowCanyonRd




Mr. Barney Chan
January 8, 2007

C A M Qe\lglsl (éLs)1 can be met under monitored natural attenuation (MNA) in a reasonable time
frame. Existing groundwater monitoring wells C-1, C-3, C-6, C-9, C-12, and recovery well RW-
1 will be utilized as extraction points.

DPE System Implementation

Remediation System Permits: Air and groundwater discharge permits will be obtained from the
Bay Area Air Quality Management District and the Castro Valley Sanitation District,
respectively. Building permits for system construction will be obtained from the City of Castro
Valley Building and Planning Departments.

Remediation Compound and System Equipment: The DPE system will be constructed on the
former Chevron service station site. Cambria will trench and install piping from the proposed
extraction wells to a remediation compound. The proposed extraction well and treatment system
compound layout is shown in Figure 2. The treatment compound will house a blower and natural
gas-fired thermal/catalytic oxidizer for extracting and treating soil vapor. Groundwater will be
extracted from the wells using pneumatic submersible pumps, and extracted groundwater will be
treated using aqueous-phase granular activated carbon, located in the treatment compound. An
air compressor will also be located in the treatment compound to supply compressed air to the
pneumatic pumps.

Remediation Objectives: The ultimate clean up goal for the sites is to meet established ESLs for
the chemicals of concern (COCs). It has been documented that hydrocarbon impacts in soil and
groundwater degrade by natural processes, and background concentrations will be achieved given
sufficient time. The goal of active remediation applied at this site is to sufficiently reduce
hydrocarbon mass in soil and groundwater in the source areas to the point that natural attenuation
can achieve cleanup goals within a reasonable period of time, usually considered up to 10 years.
Once hydrocarbon mass removal rates decrease to asymptotic levels, and remain at that level for
at least one calendar quarter (3 monthly samples), active remediation will cease. Following
termination of active remediation, groundwater monitoring results will be used to estimate the
rate of natural attenuation of the COCs and to determine when the WQOs will be met.

PETROLEUM HYDROCARBON DISTRIBUTION

Hydrocarbon concentrations in groundwater: The highest hydrocarbon concentrations in
groundwater are present west (downgradient) of the former underground storage tanks (USTs)
and dispenser islands. During groundwater sampling performed by Gettler-Ryan (GR) in October
2006, 0.02 foot of light non-aqueous phase liquid (LNAPL) was measured in on-site well C-3.

! Screening For Environmental Concerns At Sites With Contaminated Soil and Groundwater, California
Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region, interim Final — February 2005.




Mr. Barney Chan
January 8, 2007

C A M Bl“hlg sgmﬁe collected from off-site well C-6 contained 52,000 micrograms per liter (ug/L) total
petroleum hydrocarbons (TPHg), 12,000 pg/LL benzene, 250 pg/L toluene, 1,100 pg/L
ethylbenzene, and 1,400 pg/L xylenes. Groundwater concentrations in all site-related monitoring
wells from the October 2006 monitoring event are illustrated on Figure 3.

Hydrocarbon concentrations in soil: During the subsurface soil investigation performed in July
2006, Cambria advanced five soil borings and collected soil samples at approximately 5-foot
intervals from areas with evidence of hydrocarbon impacts. The highest hydrocarbon
concentrations detected were 4,600 milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg) TPHg, 5.5 mg/kg benzene,
96 mg/kg ethylbenzene, and 450 mg/kg xylenes in SB-3 at 35 feet below grade (fbg). Toluene
was detected at a maximum concentration of 60 mg/kg in SB-5 at 32 fbg.

@ Based on hydrocarbon distribution in groundwater observed in on- and off-site wells and the
hydrocarbon distribution in soil presented in Cambria’s subsurface soil investigation, it was
determined that groundwater monitoring wells C-1, C-3, C-6, C-9, C-12, and groundwater
" extraction well RW-1 would be the most appropriate locations to perform DPE. These wells will
be connected to the proposed treatment system without modification.. The location, depths, and
screen intervals for these wells will allow for the greatest access to submerged hydrocarbons
beneath the site and adjacent property. Construction details for all site-related monitoring wells
are summarized in Table 1.

SCHEDULE

Upon approval of this RAP, Cambria will finalize a package of construction drawings detailing
the design of the DPE system. Due to anticipated issues with access and permitting to install
remediation piping both on- and off-site, Cambria does not expect to begin DPE system
construction until the Second Quarter of 2007. Construction should be completed and the system
startup process should occur during the Third Quarter of 2007. A report of installation and
startup activities will be prepared and submitted to the ACEHS within 45 days of system startup.
A more detailed schedule of activities can be prepared and submitted to ACEHS upon approval of
this plan, if requested.




Mr. Bamey Chan
January 8, 2007

CAMBRIA

CLOSING

We appreciate your assistance on this project and look forward to collaborating with you on this
next phase of work. Please contact Charlotte Evans of Cambria at (510) 420-3351 or Satya Sinha

of Chevron at (925) 842-9874 if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,
Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc.

S 1

Sherrie Lang
@ Senior Staff Engineer

-

Charlotte Evans
Project Manager

Robert Foss, PG #7445
Associate Geologist

Figures: 1 - Vicinity Map
2 — Remediation System Well and Proposed Treatment Compound Configuration
3 - TPHg and BTEX Concentrations in Groundwater

Tables: 1 — Well Construction Details

Attachments: A -~ ACEHS Correspondence (August 15, 2005)

cc: Mr. Satya Sinha, Chevron Environmental Management Company, K2216, San Ramon,

California 94583
Mr. Kevin Hinkley, 5269 Crow Canyon Road, Castro Valley, California 94552

1:\9-5607 Castro Valley\Remedial Implementation\9-5607 Remedial Action Plan 01.08.07.doc
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CAMBRIA

Table 1. Well Construction Details - Chevron Station #9-5607, 5269 Crow Canyon Road, Castro Valley

Casing
Well ID D.iameter TO\?:;I? fi‘%t;l)()f Intesrflraele(];bg) TOC (ft) GWE D(’lf‘t\)V Purpose In]s)tzlee d Consultant
(inches)

RW-1 10 35 10-35 274.52 NM NM Extraction 5/31/1985 Groundwater Tech
c-1 4 55 25-55 283.46 263.43 20.03 GWM-extraction well ~ 3/5/1985 Groundwater Tech
C-2 4 46 20-46 284.37 267.38 16.99 GWM 3/6/1985 Groundwater Tech
C-3 4 55 24.5-54.5 285.98 263.73 2227 GWM 3/6/1985 Groundwater Tech
C-5 4 45 15-45 287.95 264.82  23.13 GWM 3/9/1985 Groundwater Tech
C-6 4 35 10-35 275.28 261.72 13.56 GWM 3/14/1985 Groundwater Tech
C-7 2 30 15-30 270.70 263.88 6.82 GWM 3/21/1985 Groundwater Tech
C-8 2 29 9-29 288.40 28142 698 GWM 3/21/1985 Groundwater Tech
C-9 6 30 5-30 -- -- 10.70 GWM 6/24/1985 Groundwater Tech

C-11 3 34 14-34 26530 246.00 1930 GWM 2/22/1990 PEG

C-12 3 30.5 9.5-30.5 269.66 259.27 10.39 GWM 2/22/1990 PEG

C-13 3 28.5 14-28.5 284.32 27517  9.15 GWM 2/23/1990 PEG

C-14 3 28.5 13-28.5 270.74 NM NM GWM 2/23/1990 PEG

C-15 3 17.5 5.5-17.5 246.15 235.52 10.63 GWM 2/24/1990 PEG

C-16 3 29 13.5-29 246.69 23384 12.85 GWM 2/24/1990 PEG




ATTACHMENT A

ACEHS Correspondence
(August 15, 2005)




- ALAMEDA COUNTY

HEALTH CARE SERVICES 0
| AGENCY =
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director ’

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

August 15, 2005 Cpro1 @ e ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Bl i ey 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
. Alameda, CA 94502-6577
Mr. Mark Inglls {510) 567-6700
Chevron Products Co. FAX (510) 337-9335

P.O. Box 6012, Room K2256
San Ramon, CA 94583

_ Dear Mr. Inglis:

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000350, Chevron #9-5607, 5269 Crow Canyon Road,
Castro Valley, CA 94546 '

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has recently reviewed the Two-Phase

i Extraction Pilot Test Report, dated July 12, 2005, prepared by Cambria for the subject site. The
test was performed over a period of twelve days from two extraction wells. Results from this test
were positive, with apparent successful removal of petroleum hydrocarbons from through vapor
and groundwater extraction. We request that you address the following technical comments,
perform the proposed work, and send us the technical reports requested below.

TECHNICAL COMMENTS

1. Our office is concerned with the persistent free product and elevated dissolved product on

. and off the subject site. Such contamination serves as a continual source for the dissolved
plume, which has migrated beneath the adjacent townhomes and likely impacted the down-
gradient creek. We request that you initiate interim remediation at this site using the dual phase,
technology previously shown to be applicable for this site and/or rehabilitate and activate the
existing groundwater extraction system. Please provide your interim remediation work plan as
requested below.

2. Based upon the results of the pilot test, it appears that remediation using dual phase
extraction technology is appropriate for this site. However, we are concerned about the delay,
which has occurred since the completion of the pilot test (10/03) and the lack of submittal of your
Remedial Action Plan (RAP) work plan: Please submit your remediation work plan as requested
below.

3. Although prior estimations from Chevron predicted no benzene impact to the down-gradient
Crow Creek in excess of 1 ppb, we are concerned that TPHg levels exceeding ESLs may be
impacting the Creek. Although a replacement wells for C-10(A8B) is pending the development of
the nearby property, it appears that additional groundwater sampling along a transect including C-
16 and C-15 would be appropriate to determine the impact to Crow Creek. Please consider
additional groundwater sampling near Crow Creek and respond as requested below. '

4. We request that you develop a Site Conceptual Model (SCM) for your site, preferably an
electronic version. We discussed the elements of a SCM in the meeting at the County offices and
hope you are now familiar with it and its usefulness. Please contact me should you need further
explanation or guidance in its development. it is believed that the SCM will Identify the release
hypothesis, data gaps and streamline additional work at the site. Please submit your SCM as
requested below.
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TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST
Please submit technical reports to our office according to the following schedule:

. ¢ September 16, 2005 - Work plan for Interim Remediation and Correction Action Plan
with comments (or work plan) on/for additional down-gradient groundwater sampling.
o October 14, 2005- Initial SCM

These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section
25206.10. 23 CCR Sections 2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outiine the
responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized release from a petroleum
UST system, and require your. compliance with this request.

ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL OF REPORTS

ACEH's Environmental Cleanup Oversight Programs (LOP and SLIC) now request submission of
reports in electronic form. The electronic copy s intended to replace the need for a paper copy
and is expected to be used for all public information requests, regulatory review, and
compliancefenforcement activities. Instructions for submission of electronic documents to the
Alameda County Environmental Cleanup Oversight Program FTP site are provided on the
attached “Electronic Report Upload Instructions.” Submission of reports to the Alameda County
ETP site is an addition to existing requirements for electronic submittal of information to the State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Geotracker website. In September 2004, the SWRCB
adopted regulations that require electronic submittal of information for groundwater cleanup
programs. For several years, responsible parties for cleanup of leaks from underground storage
tanks (USTs) have been required to submit groundwater analytical data, surveyed locations of
monitoring wells, and other data to the Geotracker database over the Internet. Beginning July 1,
2005, electronic submittal of a complete copy of all reports is required in Geotracker (in PDF
format). Please visit the State Water Resources Control Board for more information on these

requirements (http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/ust/cleanup/electronic reporting).

PERJURY STATEMENT

All work plans, technical reports, or technical documents submitted to ACEH must be

- accompanied by a cover letter from the responsible party that states, at a minimum, the following:
" declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information and/or recommendations contained in the
attached document or report s true and correct to the best of my knowledge." This letter must be
signed by an officer or legally authorized representative of your company. Please include a cover
letter satisfying these requirements with all future reports and technical documents submitted for -
this fuel leak case. :

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION & CONCLUSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS

The California Business and Professions Code (Sections 6735, 6835, and 7835.1) requires that
work plans and technical or implementation reports contalning geologic or engineering
evaluations and/or judgments be performed under the direction of an appropriately ;egister'ed or
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certified professional. For your submittal- to be considered a valid technical report, you are to
present site specific data, data interpretations, and recommendations prepared by an
appropriately licensed professional and include the professional registration stamp, signature,
and statement of professional certification. Please ensure all that all technical reports submitted
for this fuel leak case meet this requirement.

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK CLEANUP FUND

Please note that delays in investigation, later reports, or enforcement actions may resuit in your
becoming ineligible to receive grant money from the state’s Underground Storage Tank Cleanup
Fund {Senate Bill 2004) to reimburse you for the cost of cleanup.

AGENCY OVERSIGHT

If it appears as though significant delays are occurring or reports are not submitted as requested,
we will consider referring your case to the’Regional Board or other appropriate agency, including
the County District Attorney, for possible enforcement actions. California Health and Safety
Code, Section 25299.76 authorizes enforcement including administrative action or monetary
penalties of up to $10,000 per day for each day of violation.

if you have any questions, please call me at (510) 567-6765.

Sincerely,

Birveyy it Qe

Barney M. Chan
Hazardous Materials Specialist

Enclosure: ACEH Electronic Report Upload (ftp) Instructions

cc: files, D. Drogos .
,\A&Ier. Brian Busch, Cambria Environmental, 5900 Hollis St., Suite A, Emeryville, CA 94608
Mr. Kevin Hinckley, 5269 Crow Canyon Rd., Castro Valley, CA 94546
Ms. Dianne Riggs, Forest Creek Townhomes Assoc., c/o Walsh Property Management,
P.0. Box 2657, Castro Valley, CA 94541
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